


Bill Diesman was the resident forest ranger at Mineral King during the 

turbulent 1970s. He described the second ''rush" at Mineral King, which began 

in the late sixties with an invasion of environmentally conscious backpackers. 

He also saw a concurrent decline in the number of horse groups. 

About 1970 both Disney and the forest service were eliminating the old 

cabins. Those that had been damaged in the winter of 1968-69, and other 

abandoned shacks, were hazardous and were inviting to the hippies who were 

then present. 

That spring, 1970, the for�st service offered the butcher shop to the historical 

society to be moved to make room for a needed parking lot. When no response 

was received, the building was demolished. Too late, the historical society 

expressed interest. 

The loss of the butcher shop was cause for sadness in Mineral King. In spite 

of a small protest group, the building was eliminated. It was the oldest and 

most historic building there and the most soundly constructed, with double 

floor and walls. 

In 1978, when the dust had settled, Mineral King Valley was removed from 

the domain of the forest service and transferred to Sequoia National Park. 

That ended a protracted effort to establish skiing, but it fulfilled a park 

commitment that had existed since the park was founded in 1890. The resort 

plan, which had inspired many people, was finally determined to be adverse to 

greater goals. 




